
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Jason Zanatta <jasonz@novotextilesco.com>
Sent: March 23, 2020 4:49 PM
To: Logan, Tim (IC)
Cc: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Novo Textiles and mask production

Quick note on lead time:

We are looking at air cargo options to get us operational within 15 days.

Jason Zanatta
CEO | President

Novo Textiles Co.
M 604 812 9385
jasonz@novotextilesco.com
novotextilesco.com 

From: Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 1:45 PM
To: Jason Zanatta <jasonz@novotextilesco.com>
Cc: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Novo Textiles and mask production

Absolutely. I’m copying in Madison, my colleague from PSPC.

Madison – Jason is looking to get BDC funding for an automated N95/surgical mask production machine. Sounds like
BDC will sort it out if he can show them an LOI or a PO from the government.

Lead time on the machine is about 30d from what I understand and there are probably foreign buyers looking at it
too. Can you get Jason started with the process?

-Tim

From: Jason Zanatta <jasonz@novotextilesco.com>
Sent: March 23, 2020 4:40 PM
To: Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Novo Textiles and mask production

Hi Tim,

I’ve had a great initial discussion with BDC and will be sending them the budget this afternoon. In the
meantime they said it’d be critical to have a LOI or open PO from Government supporting the project and or
commitment to masks etc.

366



Let me know how the best way to handle that part will be?

Thank you,

Jason

Jason Zanatta
CEO | President

Novo Textiles Co.
M 604 812 9385
jasonz@novotextilesco.com
novotextilesco.com 

From: Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 11:19 AM
To: Jason Zanatta <jasonz@novotextilesco.com>
Subject: RE: Novo Textiles and mask production

Great, thanks Jason!

-Tim

From: Jason Zanatta <jasonz@novotextilesco.com>
Sent: March 23, 2020 12:58 PM
To: Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Novo Textiles and mask production

Hi Tim,

I’ve completed the application on the portal, thank you for sending the link, I listed you as my contact
in the referral link.

I’m sending an email now to my BDC contacts now.

Looking forward to moving this forward.

Thank you,

Jason

Jason Zanatta
CEO | President

Novo Textiles Co.
M 604 812 9385
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jasonz@novotextilesco.com
novotextilesco.com 

From: Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:45 AM
To: Jason Zanatta <jasonz@novotextilesco.com>
Subject: RE: Novo Textiles and mask production

Hi Jason – thanks again for the call.

Here is the IRAP portal: https://nrc.canada.ca/en/support-technology-innovation/covid-19-national-
research-council-industrial-research-assistance-program 

I’ll circulate the details to my colleagues and hopefully we’ll be able to get this moving for you. Let me
know what you hear from the folks at BDC.

-Tim

From: Jason Zanatta <jasonz@novotextilesco.com>
Sent: March 23, 2020 12:18 PM
To: Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Novo Textiles and mask production

Good morning Tim,

Thank you for the note. I absolutely have time for a call, I’ll call you shortly.

Talk soon, best regards,

Jason

Jason Zanatta
CEO | President

Novo Textiles Co.
M 604 812 9385
jasonz@novotextilesco.com
novotextilesco.com 

From: Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 6:56 AM
To: Jason Zanatta <jasonz@novotextilesco.com>
Subject: Novo Textiles and mask production

Hi Jason – I hope this finds you well. I was forwarded your prior email correspondence by my
colleagues at the Prime Minister’s Office.
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Do you have time for a quick call today? I just want to get a little more information about Novo
to make sure we are sending you to the right channel. Feel free to give me a call on my cell
(below) at your convenience.

Best,

Tim Logan
West & North Desk
Office of the Minister of Innovation, Science, and Industry
Tim.logan@canada.ca 
O: 343-291-2648
C: 343-549-0665


